

DovBer Marchette 21 Portina Rd., Boston, MA 02135 617-233-3638 | dovber.marchette@yahoo.com http://www.dovbermarchette.com

Summary:

Trained as a professional sculptor, DovBer Marchette has been a working artist for over 50 years, exploring original ideas about the creative process. Currently he works mainly in 3D assemblages of wood, paint, and objects, as well as painting, drawing and photography. DovBer has continually advanced his concepts and has also developed unique methods for teaching art to children and adults. DovBer is seeking opportunities to exhibit his new body of work.

Education:

- Massachusetts College of Art, Boston, MA BFA 1976
- California College of Arts and Crafts, Oakland, CA 1971

Exhibitions:

Individual

- Galleria Cesare Olmastroni, Palazzo Patrizi, Siena, Italy 2017
- Dome Gallery, Cambridge MA 2015
- Windmill Gallery, West Dennis MA 2014
- Art Institute of Boston 1980
- Boston City Hall 1977
- Josiah Haynes School, Sudbury, MA 1975
- Massachusetts College of Art, Boston 1975
- Kenneth Taylor Gallery, Nantucket MA 1970

Group

- MassArt Alumni Juried Biennial Show 2017
- Jewish Community Center, Stoughton, MA 1989
- Art Institute of Boston 1979/80/81
- Duchamp Festival Invitational Cambridge Art Assn. 1979
- School of Museum of Fine Arts, Boston 1978
- Boston University Gallery 1978
- Boston City Hall Gallery N.E. Sculptors Assn. 1978
- Copley Society of Boston 1977
- Boston University Gallery 1974
- Fitchburg Museum of Art Juried Exhibition 1974
- Judas Magnus Museum, Berkley, CA 1971
- Institute of Contemporary Art, Boston 1970
- New Haven Art Festival Juried, New Haven, CT 1970
- Kenneth Taylor Gallery, Nantucket, MA 1969
- Prudential Center, Boston N.E. Sculptors Assn. 1969
- Grossman's, Braintree, ma Direct Welded Invitational 1968

DovBer Marchette – Page 1 of 3

Permanent Collections and Commissions

- Judas Magnus Museum, Berkley, CA
- Temple Beth El, Sudbury, MA
- Josiah Haynes School, Sudbury, MA
- Cushner & Cushner (Law Firm), Boston, MA
- A Happy Tie Corp (Manufacturer), New York,
- Private Collections MA, CA, AZ, NY

Temporary Environmental Installations

- Art Institute of Boston "Vinculum Crosswalk" and "48 Modern Minutes" 1985
- Art Institute of Boston "Air Bridge" 1984
- Town of Sudbury, Heritage Park 1980
- Boston Art Festival on the Boston Common 1978
- City of Cambridge, Charles River Festival 1978
- Museum of Fine Arts, Boston, Classical Sculpture Courtyard 1978

Grants and Awards

- Massachusetts Council on the Arts and Humanities: Honorarium 1980
- Town of Sudbury, MA Artist in Residence 1979/80
- Museum of Fine Arts, Boston Artist in Residence 1978
- Elbanobscot Foundation: Federal Environmental Studies Grant 1978
- Artist Foundation Fellowship: Finalist 1976

Teaching Experience

Torah Academy Elementary and Middle School, Brookline, MA 1997-present Art Teacher, grades 2-8 Maimonides Elementary School, Brookline, MA 1998-1999 Art Teacher, grades K-8 Art Institute of Boston - Assistant Professor 1981-1988 Dep. Liberal Arts: 20th Century Art History Art Institute of Boston - Instructor 1976-1981 Sculpture, Environmental Art, Conceptual Art Museum of Fine Arts, Boston, MA 1978 Instructor: Environmental Art Workshop, Historic Context of Modern American Art Burncoat Junior High School, Worcester, MA 1976-1977 Art Teacher Massachusetts College of Art, Boston, MA 1973 Assistant Instructor (under George Greenamyer) Lincoln-Sudbury Regional High School Adult Education 1972 Instructor, Welding and Sculpture Beacon Hill Free School, Boston, MA 1971-1973 Instructor, Painting and Drawing California College of Arts and Crafts, Oakland, CA 1971 Assistant Instructor Sculpture Seminar (Elah Hayes) and Photo Critique (Josepha Haveman)

DovBer Marchette – Page 2 of 3

Lectures and Visitations

- Berklee College of Music, Boston, MA 1990
- Lincoln Public Library, Lincoln, MA 1980
- Art Institute of Boston, Boston, MA 1977/1970
- Museum of Fine Arts, Boston, MA 1976/1978
- Boston English High School, Boston MA 1978
- Temple Beth El, Sudbury, MA 1978
- Elbanobscot Foundation, Sudbury, MA 1978
- Fairbank School, Sudbury, MA 1975
- Haynes School, Sudbury, MA 1975
- Massachusetts College of Art, Boston, MA 1975